BID TITLE: PROVISION OF GAS IN CYLINDERS
BID NUMBER: 2014-021
BID OPENING: WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 2014
DEPARTMENT: DPW - BUILDINGS & GROUNDS
Airgas Haun
BIDDERS NAME: USA Welding

Variation & Justification Sheet included?

Proposal Signed & Duplicated?

Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?

Election Law Statement Completed & Signéd?

Gift Statement Completed & Signed?

Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?

Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?

Insurance Certificate Enclosed?

W-9 Completed & Signed?

T TR AR

Variation & Justification Sheet Enclosed? ——
Addendum(s) No.
S&/L’M 0 of

TOTAL OF ITEMS 1 to 3: 10 401—"
OTHER GASES Industrial: | 4 39 ¢, | 4+ 49 o | + % | + %

Specialty: | +AO_% + 3233 g +_ % | +__ %
MISCELLANEOUS WELDINGRODS &TIPS: | _ 25 o | — /0 o | — % | — %
OTHER WELDING SUPPLIES: —Fow | —dd_% | — % | — %




